Grant, Lakisha

From: Elizabeth Barnette

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 20;24 1:23 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Elizabeth Barnette

Statement of Position Submit:ted
Name '
Elizabeth Barnette

Email

mommarox@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 180

Message

Let's collectively invest in solar power.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha I

From: P Diane Chambers

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:34 PM

To: Statements '

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by P Diane Chambers

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

P Diane Chambers

Email
pdchambers127@gmail.com
Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

STOP HELPING DUKE BLOCK SOLAR !!! SOLAR IS A GENUINE SOLUTION TO ALL OF YOUR UNSAFE
POLUTION U1 :((:( :(

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

e

"From: Robert Moare ,

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:40 PM

To: Statements |

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Robert Moore

OFFICIAL COPY

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Robert Moore

Email
20daisy09@gmail.com
Docket

E-100 Sub 190
Message

Please encourage Duke to invest in clean renewable energy projects rather than gas power plants.
Thanks

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: Doris Muench ,

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:22 PM

To: Statements '

Subject: Statement of Positiion Submitted by Doris Muench

Statement of Position Submitted

Name -

Doris Muench

Email

dorismuench@verizon.net

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

[ feel strongly that the state should make solar and other renewablé energy the top priority. Duke Energy

can still make plenty of money installing and maintaining this grid. Every rooftop should have a solar
panel! They should buy back the excess just as they buy natural gas or coal to produce it.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Erant, Lakisha

|

From: Alice Stokes |

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:05 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Alice Stokes

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Alice Stokes

Email

stokesw47@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Stop Fossell Fuel

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha i

From: ROGER F LIDDLE |

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 8:52 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by ROGER F LIDDLE

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

ROGER F LIDDLE

Email

roger.f.liddle@gmail.com

Docket

Docket E-100 Sub 180

‘ Message

Climate Change is here now. It is destroying peoples lives, doiﬁg tremendous damage, and insurance
rates will continue to rise dramatically as a result. We must invest much more in solar and wind, and

STOP investing in coal, oil & gas for our energy production. Please make sure Duke Energy is doing it's
part.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: Kyle Rice

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 9:41 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Kyle Rice

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Kyle Rice

Email

ricekc@mindspring.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 1920

Message

NC Utilities Commission, North Carolina is past due for a shift in the profit-driven monopoly mindset that
increasingly harms communities, drives up power bills, and makes the climate crisis worse. Many
experts agree that local solar-plus-storage is the best tool we have to address the climate crisis. It is
clearthat the only way North Carolina can finally get aligned with the climate scientists is to rapidly
expand local solar. All Duke Energy’s residential, commercial and nonprofit customers can share in the

costs and benefits of local solar much like we currently pay for polluting power ptants — through the
electric rate system.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha |

From: Susan Heathman !

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:28 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Susan Heathman

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Susan Heathman

Email
ucanfly02@hotmail.com
Docket

E100 Sub190

Message

Go solar!

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

|
[

From: Robert Moore

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:29 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted hy Robert Moore

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Robert Moore

Email

20daisy02@gmail.com

" Docket

E-100 Sub 190
Message

Please rooftop solar and offshore wind to power NC on dirty fracking gas power plants Thank You

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



|
Grant, Lakisha |

From: . Dr.Bradley Aaron |

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Dr. Bradley Aaron

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Dr. Bradley Aaron

Email -

bradley_aaron@hotmail.com

Docket

Docket E-100 Sub 190

Message

North Carolina needs Solar & Wind Energy! It's the wave of the future, the right thing to do for a lot of
reasons like forging a better and more sustainable world for our children and grandchildren, and not
least, creates a lof of excellent business and entrepreneurial opportunities for tradespeople and local

businesses with the State. It's also, all things considered, cheaper or price-competitive with coal and
gas, on a straight dollars per kilowatt basis, over the long run.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha
!

From: Timothy D Birthisell

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Pasition Submitted by Timothy D Birthisel

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Timothy D Birthisel

Email

timbirth@gmail.com

Docket

N.A.

Message

As aresident and bill payer, | object to using natural gas in this day. It is obvious the world's climate
system is running towards Hothouse Earth! We must convert to renewables like solar, hydro, and wind
backed up by batteries. Burnt gas is killing the planet gradually, while leaked gas is obliterating it quickly.

Please talk to the experts who do the work for you, like Citizens Climate Lobby. The days of denial are
over. : '

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

|
|
!

From: Kristina Heiks |

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Kristina Heiks

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Kristina Heiks

Email

kheiks@yahoo.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

It's way past time to invest in renewable energy. It's what people want and need. Profiting from pollution

is unacceptable and hugely unfair to everyone suffering from climate change -- heat waves, droughts,
floods, increased storm intensity, all of it. Behave responsibly!

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From: Benjamin Barnes |

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Benjamin Barnes

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Benjamin Barnes
Email
woosters1@gmail.com
Ddcket

Docket E-100 Sub 190
Message

f would like to express my support for Duke's construction of renewables. We must move away from
Fossil Fueis

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Catherine Sims !
Monday, July 22, 2|024 6:42 PM

Statements :

Statement of Position Submitted by Catherine Sims

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Catherine Sims

Email

cassys@vt.edu
Docket

Docket E-100 Sub 190

Message

[ want Duke to invest in affordable, renewable energy

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



Grant, Lakisha ’

From: Robert Moore
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 8:22 PM
To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Robert Moore

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Robert Moore

Email

20daisy09@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Please clean electricity only like rooftop solar and offshore wind no dirty fossil fuels like fracking gas
Thank You -

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 23 2024



